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Matt Adler

From: Matt Adler
Sent: April 9, 2020 18:45
Subject: Kinesics Member Update 4/9/2020 | 2019 K-1

Dear Kinesics Members, 
 
For those of you which it applies, you will shortly be receiving a separate email from me that includes your 2019 K‐1 
from Kinesics LLC. The document is secured and password protected. Please use the below password to access the 
document, and be mindful it is case sensitive.  
 
Password: kinesics2066 
 
If you wish to receive a hard copy of your K‐1 in the mail, please reach out to me directly. Thank you all for your patience 
through this process. I am available if you have any questions.  
 
Sincerely,  
Matt  
 
 

 

Matt Adler 
CEO 

Kinesics 
440 North 3rd St, Suite 201-A | Baton Rouge, LA 70802 
Phone: 225.800.2177 x103 
Email: matt.adler@Kinesicshms.com 

 

This message and all attachments are covered by The Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC scs. 2510-21(the “Act”). The matters are confidential and may be 
protected by the Act as well as other privileges and protections. Any review, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying, disclosure or distribution by persons other than 
the intended recipients is prohibited and may be unlawful. You must delete this message and any copy (in any form) without disclosing it. Unless expressly stated in this email, 
nothing in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic within the meaning of Electronic Signatures in the Global and National Commerce Act or any other law of 
similar import, including without limitation, the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act, as the same may be enacted in any State. Thank you for your cooperation. 

 


